



UNITED STATES
NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION
REGION II
245 PEACHTREE CENTER AVENUE NE, SUITE 1200
ATLANTA, GEORGIA 30303-1257

November 19, 2012

IA-12-037

Peter E. Reynolds
**[NOTE: HOME ADDRESS DELETED
UNDER 10 CFR 2.390]**

SUBJECT: REPLY TO NOTICE OF VIOLATION

Dear Mr. Reynolds,

Thank you for your response of October 4, 2012, to our Notice of Violation issued on September 11, 2012. We have reviewed your response and find that it meets the requirements of 10 CFR 2.201.

No additional written response is required from you at this time. Please feel free to contact me should you have any additional questions regarding this matter.

In accordance with 10 CFR 2.390 of the NRC's "Rules of Practice," a copy of this letter, and your response (if you choose to respond), will be made available electronically for public inspection in the NRC Public Document Room or from the NRC's document system (ADAMS), accessible from the NRC Web site at <http://www.nrc.gov/reading-rm/adams.html>.

Sincerely,

/RA/

Mark E. Franke, Chief
Operations Branch 2
Division of Reactor Safety

Docket No. [REDACTED]
License No. [REDACTED]

cc:
Browns Ferry Nuclear Plant
ATTN: Mr. K. J. Polson
Site Vice President
101 Market Street
Chattanooga, TN 37402-2801

CERTIFIED MAIL NO. 7007 2680 0001 1175 8902
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

November 19, 2012

IA-12-037

Peter E. Reynolds
**[NOTE: HOME ADDRESS DELETED
UNDER 10 CFR 2.390]**

SUBJECT: REPLY TO NOTICE OF VIOLATION

Dear Mr. Reynolds,

Thank you for your response of October 4, 2012, to our Notice of Violation issued on September 11, 2012. We have reviewed your response and find that it meets the requirements of 10 CFR 2.201.

No additional written response is required from you at this time. Please feel free to contact me should you have any additional questions regarding this matter.

In accordance with 10 CFR 2.390 of the NRC's "Rules of Practice," a copy of this letter, and your response (if you choose to respond), will be made available electronically for public inspection in the NRC Public Document Room or from the NRC's document system (ADAMS), accessible from the NRC Web site at <http://www.nrc.gov/reading-rm/adams.html>.

Sincerely,
/RA/

Mark E. Franke, Chief
Operations Branch 2
Division of Reactor Safety

Docket No. [REDACTED]
License No. [REDACTED]

cc:
Browns Ferry Nuclear Plant
ATTN: Mr. K. J. Polson
Site Vice President
101 Market Street
Chattanooga, TN 37402-2801

CERTIFIED MAIL NO. 7007 2680 0001 1175 8902
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

PUBLICLY AVAILABLE NON-PUBLICLY AVAILABLE SENSITIVE NON-SENSITIVE
ADAMS: Yes ACCESSION NUMBER: ML12325B055 SUNSI REVIEW COMPLETE FORM 665 ATTACHED

OFFICE	RII:DRS	RII:DRS					
SIGNATURE	RAB	MEF					
NAME	BALDWIN	FRANKE					
DATE	11/ 19 /2012	11/19 /2012	11/ /2012	11/ /2012	11/ /2012	11/ /2012	11/ /2012
E-MAIL COPY?	YES NO	YES NO	YES NO	YES NO	YES NO	YES NO	YES NO

OFFICIAL RECORD COPY DOCUMENT NAME: G:\DRS\OB\I\SITES\BROWNS FERRY\LICENSE ACTIONS\BROWNS FERRY IA 12 037 REVISED NOV 19 2012 TO CORRECT MAILING ADDRESS RESPONSE NOV P REYNOLDS.DOCX

Letter to Peter E. Reynolds from Mark E. Franke dated November 19, 2012.

SUBJECT: REPLY TO NOTICE OF VIOLATION

Distribution [HOME ADDRESS REMOVED]

W. Borchardt, OEDO
M. Weber, OEDO
E. Leeds, NRR
J. Wiggins, NSIR
C. Scott OGC
R. Zimmerman, OE,
E. Julian, SECY
B. Keeling, OCA
Enforcement Coordinators
RI, RIII, RIV
E. Hayden OPA
C. McCrary, OI
H. Bell, OIG
L. Casey OE
J. Bowen, NRR
V. McCree, RII
L. Wert, RII
G. Guthrie, RII
M. Franke, RII
M. Widmann, RII
L. Douglas, RII
J. Baptist, RII
S. Sparks, RII
R. Hannah, RII
J. Ledford, RII
J. Pelchat, RII
R. Baldwin, RII
RIDSNRRDIRS
PUBLIC
OEMAIL